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ATTACHMENT A



Q&A
DCKG-2011-R-0121
Nash Run

Under Section 3.0, Technical Proposal Evaluation, b. specialized experience and technical
competence, this proposal requires specialized experience in Low Impact Development,
particularly strategies installed in the street-sidewalk. Is this requirement correct? It does not
seem to be relevant to this particular scope of work.
e This is an error. The specialized experience should be with stream design using either
natural channel design or base flow channel design.

Are there any available background studies of the stream?
e There are a few studies on Nash Run but none too comprehensive. We are not looking
for a major study simply characteristics of the watershed and what that means for the
water volume, velocity, and associated quality coming out of the storm sewer outfall.

Task 2.2.B states that the contractor must provide a summary of stream and watershed studies
for the area. Is the contractor expected to conduct these studies as part of this contract, or
does this information already exist?
e See #2. The Contractor will have to do some of the work themselves but DDOE is not
going to be looking for an overboard analysis of the watershed.

Can DDOE explain how the TSS removal goal (first bullet under project goals) was developed? Is
there loading or flow information available for this watershed? does DDOE expect the
contractor to collect these data?
e The Anacostia TMDL for TSS is 15mg/L however the industry standard for most BMPs is
not written in as mg/L therefore we believe that the goal of the project as listed will get
water quality in Nash Run to the 15mg/L.

Can DDOE clarify Section 4.0.e, for subcontracting? The RFP states that 35% of any
subcontracted work shall go to a certified SBE, but that if there are insufficient SBE’s certified to
fulfill this requirement, then the subcontracting may go to any qualified business. If a bidder
was planning on subcontracting a very specialized piece of this work, and there were no SBEs
qualified to do this subcontracted work, could the subcontracted work go to a non-SBE and not
trigger this requirement? Would evaluating applicable NIGP codes from the OLB database be
sufficient to demonstrate where or not there are firms qualified to do the work?
e If you plan to subcontract any portion of the work, 35% will have to be subcontracted to
a certified SBE. If a subcontractor cannot be found to do the work, a statement needs to
be made stating this and the reason why.

Can DDOE clarify the page limit? Is it 7 2-sided sheets (14 pages) or 15 surfaces? These two
don’t seem to be the same.
e 14 pages



10.

Is there an expected format for the cost proposal? This was not provided. Is the cost proposal to
be submitted separately?
* The format of your price proposal is strictly up to your discretion. The price proposal
should be submitted in a separate binder/folder.

Does DDOE have an expected project budget that can be disclosed?
e We believe that the costs for the designs will be over $100,000 which is why this is a
RFQ but will not exceed $200,000.

Will cost be a factor in initial rankings of bidders?
e The evaluation panel will only have access the technical proposals and will make their
recommendation based on the technical proposals only. The panel will only be privy to
the price proposals after their recommendation has been made.

Are there any known constraints for this project (land/ownership/access)?
e The project can only take place on DC owned land along the stream. The stream is
bordered by private properties and DDOE does not have the authority to work on the
adjacent properties for this project. This is a very narrow design corridor.



